

ALBANY PORT DISTRICT COMMISSION MINUTES OF FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING APRIL 24, 2024

Chairman Coffey called the meeting to order. In attendance were Commissioners Steffens, Abriel, Cinquanti and Tagliento. Also present were General Counsel Jordan, CCO Daly, CFO Stuto, DEA Vavura, SCM Yagan, Account Manager Criscione, Director of Security Stock, Administrative Assistant DiLillo and Bill Ring from Logistec. Also present were Raed EL-Farhan and Elke Malin from Weston and Sampson.

Chairman Coffey introduced the minutes of the October 30, 2023 meeting. No changes were made to the minutes. Chairman Coffey called for a motion to approve the minutes. A motion was made by Commissioner Abriel and seconded by Commissioner Tagliento and passed unanimously.

FIRST QUARTER 2024 FINANCIAL REVIEW

CFO Stuto presented and reviewed with the Committee the year to date budget to actual through March 31, 2024. She reported that the revenues are falling short by 9% year to date while expenses have held to 8 % below budget. Overall, the public/private partnership revenue and expenses are on budget. CFO Stuto predicts the operating revenue and expenses to be under budget by 3% by the end of the year and expects a variance in depreciation expense throughout the year due to the depreciation on the roadwork project which completed at the end of 2023 with depreciation starting in 2024. She also predicts to be within budget by 30%. The change in net position was budgeted to be at 1.8 mil but now CFO Stuto expects it to be at 1.3 mil at the end of the year.

Commissioner Coffey asked if the depreciation issue would impact last year's financials? CFO Stuto responded that it would not.

CFO Stuto then reviewed the statement of net position with the Committee and reported that the current ratio has increased from 1.71 in 2023 to 2.37 this year. She stated that ideal ratio is above 1.5, noting that the Port remains in good standing. Current assets has decreased, primarily due to a decrease in cash which has been expended on the expansion site project.

REVIEW OF COMMITTEE CHARTER

Counsel Jordan presented the Finance Committee Charter, which is required to be reviewed annually. Chairman Coffey recommended to amend the language in the Meeting Section II/C/2 of the Committee Charter. He recommended that the sentence should read: "A majority of voting Committee members must attend **in person** in order to constitute a quorum and to hold a valid meeting." The Finance Committee concurred with Chairman Coffey's recommendation. Chairman Coffey asked for a motion to accept the APDC Investment Policy with recommended amendment. A motion was made by Commissioner Cinquanti and seconded by Commissioner Abriel and passed unanimously.

INVESTMENT POLICY REVIEW

CFO Stuto presented the APDC Investment Policy, which is required to be reviewed annually. CFO Stuto noted that the policy had been reviewed by UHY Advisors during the audit process with no recommended changes. Chairman Coffey called for a motion accept the Investment policy as presented and forward to the Board for approval. A motion was made by Commissioner Tagliento and seconded by Commissioner Cinquanti and passed unanimously.

EXECUTIVE SESSION

There were no items for discussion in Executive Session.

OTHER BUSINESS

No other business for discussion.

Chairman Coffey asked for a motion to adjourn the meeting. A motion was made by Commissioner Abriel, seconded by Commissioner Tagliento and passed unanimously. The meeting was adjourned.